SPECIAL CALL BOARD MEETING

STATE PLUMBING BOARD OF LOUISIANA

SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 17TH, 2024
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA

           TO:       BOARD MEMBERS

                        ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS

                        ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS

                        JULIE RICHARD-SPENCER – ATTORNEY PUBLIC
     FROM:      STATE PLUMBING BOARD OF LOUISIANA 
                      EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
SUBJECT:      AGENDA – SPECIAL CALL BOARD MEETING
                      SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2024 – 10:00 AM
                      BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA

Public comments shall be limited to the agenda items upon which a vote is to be taken at the meeting. The Public Comment Period shall consist of a singular period scheduled before action by the Board on the agenda items upon which a vote is to be taken. If you would like to comment during the Public Comment Period, please complete a card and identify the agenda item(s) on which you intend to comment.
The State Plumbing Board is committed to ensuring that our meetings are accessible to all individuals, including those with disabilities. If you require disability accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Mrs. Kaci Day at kday@spbla.com / 225-756-3434 at least 7 business days before the meeting. We will make every effort to provide reasonable accommodation in a timely manner.   
A G E N D A
1.   ROLL CALL
4.   ADOPTION of AGENDA
5.     SPECIAL BUSINESS 
a.) Licensure Proposal  
6.    ADJOURNMENT
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